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From: Portfolio Media <media@border.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 16 October 2015 5:08 PM

To:

Cc: Eort'o ) Hedia; m

Subject: Talking points: transfer of Somali Woman back to Nauru [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi ¥4

As requested — DIBP talking points on the transfer of the Somali woman back to Nauru.

s47C

Thanks

S22

Media Manager, Media Operations

Communication and Media Branch | Executive Division
Department of Immigration and Border Protection
24-hour media line: 02 6264 2244

E: media@border.gov.au

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message and
attachments immediately. This email, including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally
privileged and/or copyright information.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other than

the intended recipient is prohibited. DIBP respects your privacy and has obligations under the Privacy Act
1988.

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.





